

STATE OF NEVADA



DAWN GIBBONS
Chairman

GEORGE ASSAD
Commissioner

DAVID NEWTON
Commissioner

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

MINUTES OF THE June 29, 2018 GENERAL SESSION

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

Chairman Dawn Gibbons called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m.

2. Roll Call

Present in Las Vegas: Chairman Dawn Gibbons, Commissioner George Assad, Commissioner David Newton, Deputy Commissioner Jennifer De Rose, Administrative Attorney Mark Liapis, Applications Manager Liz Babcock, Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova, Chief of Enforcement Jeremy Jones, Deputy Attorney General Louis Csoka.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

Applications Manager Liz Babcock led a recital of the pledge.

4. Public Comment

none

5. Approval of Agenda

Administrative Attorney Mark Liapis requested Item 39 be corrected to read Impound "3447", that Item 98 be heard with Item 136, that Item 115 be heard during the morning session, and again during the afternoon session as noticed. Applications Manager Liz Babcock requested Items 112, 123, 124 and 146 be removed from consideration. Approved as modified 3-0

6. Approval of the Minutes of the May 17, 2018 Agenda Meeting

Approved 3-0

7. Approval of the Minutes of the June 1, 2018 Proposed Regulations Workshop for Docket 18-05001

Approved 3-0

8. Approval of the Minutes of the June 4, 2018 Proposed Regulations Workshop for Docket 18-03028

Approved 3-0

9. Briefings from the Commissioners

Commissioner Assad thanked staff for Agenda preparation. Commissioner Newton echoed Commissioner Assads' comments and thanked Enforcement Staff for their professionalism and patience during the past month.

10. Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner

Deputy Commissioner De Rose had nothing to report.

11. Report of Legal Counsel

Deputy Attorney General Csoka reported a Voluntary Motion to Dismiss has been filed in the DCT Express Petition for Judicial Review, and that a Brief explaining the reasons for appeal would be filed by the Petitioner in the Toman matter.

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS

Items 12 through 87 were considered collectively. Approved 3-0

- 12. Impound 2834** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Tahoe Taxi Express/Lisa Seefeldt (DG)
- 13. Citation 18263** issued to Jacob Lacey/ Immaculate Movers for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA)
- 14. Citations 19692, 19693, 19694, 20172 and 20173** issued to Oasis Moving & Storage for violations of NRS 712.040, NRS 712.060, NAC 706.194, NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.21(a), NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.25, NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.27, NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.23, NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.301 and NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.18 (GA)
- 15. Citations 20023, 20024 and 20511** issued to Danny Armstrong for violations of NAC 706.228, NAC 706.360, NAC 706.194 and NRS 706.462 (GA)
- 16. Citation 20211** issued to Edgar Vasquez Maravilla/EC Moving for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA)
- 17. Impound 3269 and Citations 20214 and 20215** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20214 and 20215 issued to Felipe Hernandez-Orama for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA)
- 18. Citation 20376** issued to Daniel Abraham, LLC for a violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.41 (GA)
- 19. Citations 20463 and 20464** issued to Henok A. Woldearegay for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA)
- 20. Citation 20510** issued to Albert Nosaren for violations of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.311 (GA)
- 21. Impound 3428 and Citations 20516 and 20517** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20516 and 20517 issued to Abel E. Negussie for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA)
- 22. Impound 3374 and Citations 20542 and 20543** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20542 and 20543 issued to Farhad Samimi for violations of NAC 706A.280 and NRS 706.386 (GA)

23. **Impound 3414 and Citations 20544 and 20545** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20544 and 20545 issued to William Monzon II for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA)
24. **Citation 20583** issued to Yitagesu A. Tsedahegn for violations of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.311 (GA)
25. **Impound 3372 and Citations 20587 and 20588** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 20587 and 20588 issued to Yonas Tesfu for violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386 (GA)
26. **Impound 3366 and Citations 20592 and 20593** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20592 and 20593 issued to Arian Orestes Mendez-Ortola for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA)
27. **Impound 3188** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hirut T. Asmare (GA)
28. **Impound 3431** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Cory Malverty (GA)
29. **Citation 19738** issued to Chad D. Hunt for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DN)
30. **Citation 19880** issued to City Auto Towing for violations of NAC 706.420 (DN)
31. **Citation 20209** issued to Getachew Tesfay Kebede for a violation of NAC 706.354 (DN)
32. **Impound 3403 and Citations 20217 and 20218** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20217 and 20218 issued to Sergio Sanchez-Saenz for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DN)
33. **Impound 3425 and Citation 20223** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 20223 issued to Ryan Donald Mote for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DN)
34. **Impound 3251 and Citations 20241 and 20242** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20241 and 20242 issued to Diego Alejandro Suarez for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DN)
35. **Impound 3287 and Citation 20245** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 20245 issued to Christopher A. Moralez for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DN)
36. **Citation 20321** issued to Muluneh T. Tsegaye for a violation of NAC 706.228 (DN)
37. **Citation 20468** issued to Sabrina Schroeder for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DN)
38. **Impound 3382 and Citations 20470 and 20471** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20470 and 20471 issued to Dominik Koukal for violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386 (DN)

39. **Impound 2447 (3447) and Citation 20495** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 20495 issued to Richard Vantrease for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DN)
40. **Impound 3410 and Citation 20498** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 20498 issued to Addison M. Killinger for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DN)
41. **Citation 20566** issued to Leo Robertson for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DN)
42. **Citation 20532** issued to Tekeste Semagne for violations of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.311 (DN)
43. **Citation 20533** issued to Roger Dale Deal Jr. for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DN)
44. **Citations 20540 and 20541** issued to Rigoberto S. Garcia for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DN)
45. **Impound 3415 and Citations 20549 and 20550** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20549 and 20550 issued to Federico Zignani for violations of NRS 706.386, NRS 706.758 and NRS 706A.280 (DN)
46. **Impound 3417 and Citation 20561** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 20561 issued to Elias Josue Orellano Chavarria for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DN)
47. **Citation 20500** issued to Michael J. Dustin for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DN)
48. **Impound 3411 and Citation 20567** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 20567 issued to Kenny D. Tran for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DN)
49. **Citation 20581** issued to Abebe Haile for violations of NAC 706.228 (DN)
50. **Citation 20585** issued to Henok T. Mekuriaw for a violation of NAC 706.228 (DN)
51. **Impound 3373 and Citations 20589 and 20590** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20589 and 20590 issued to Kifle Tekle for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DN)
52. **Impound 3378 and Citations 20595 and 20596** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 20595 and 20596 issued to Jorge Humberto Ulloa Acosta for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DN)
53. **Citation 20602** issued to DeBoers Inc d/b/a Big John's Towing for violations of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 396.51(7)(i) and NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.25(a)(c) (DN)
54. **Impound 3226** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Hertz Vehicles, LLC (DN)
55. **Impound 3266** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Donna Folk (DN)

56. **Impound 3286** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Rachelle Wisner (DN)
57. **Impound 3375** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Wendoline Tinajero Hunt (DN)
58. **Impound 3376** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to EAN Holdings, LLC/Alamo (DN)
59. **Impound 3392** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Adam G. Kuster (DN)
60. **Impound 3413** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Rigoberto Sanchez Garcia Jr. (DN)
61. **Impound 3424** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Airport Van Rental Inc. (DN)
62. **Impound 3432** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Go-Go's Auto Body (DN)
63. **Citation 18264** issued to Tim Ketcham for violation of NAC 706.329
64. **Citation 19640** issued to Las Vegas Transportation Operated by 24/7 Limousine for violation of NRS 706.398(1)(b)
65. **Citation 19695** issued to TC Nevada, LLC for violation of NAC 706.381 and NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 396.3
66. **Citation 19696** issued to TC Nevada, LLC for violation of NAC 706.381
67. **Citation 19697** issued to Safeco Parking and Transportation Services, LLC for violation of NAC 706.381
68. **Citation 20210** issued to Lawrence Jeffrey Sontag for violation of NAC 706.228
69. **Citation 20212** issued to Commerce Auto Towing for a violation of NAC 706.4275
70. **Citation 20216** issued to Jack R. Deklerk for violation of NAC 706.228
71. **Citation 20222** issued to Pierce Cisneros/ 2 Drink LLC for violation of NRS 706.386
72. **Citation 20225** issued to Highroller Transportation, LLC for violation of NAC 706.360
73. **Citation 20466** issued to Turnt Up Tours for violation of NRS 706.758
74. **Citation 20489** issued to Commerce Towing for violations of NAC 706.4275 and NAC 706.311
75. **Citation 20492** issued to Kenneth Eady Jr./ 24-7 Towing for a violation of NAC 706.203
76. **Citation 20493** issued to Giancarlo Moreno-Guevara for violations of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.2473/49 CFR 391.41

77. **Citation 20514** issued to Pardeep Manhas for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.311
78. **Citation 20515** issued to Yonas A. Reda for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.311
79. **Citation 20518** issued to Go-Go's Auto Body for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758
80. **Citation 20546** issued to Victor H. Grande for a violation of NAC 706.228
81. **Citation 20560** issued to Tri-State Towing & Recovery for a violation of NAC 706.311
82. **Citation 20563** issued to Oumar Faye for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.329
83. **Citation 20586** issued to Aynealem Gebreslasie for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.311
84. **Citation 20591** issued to Silverado Stages NV, LLC for violation of NAC 706.463
85. **Citation 20604** issued to Bekins A-1 Movers d/b/a National Moving & Storage for a violation of NRS 706.167
86. **Citation 20605** issued to Berger Transfer & Storage for a violation of NRS 706.167
87. **Citation 20608** issued to Limousines of LV Parking for a violation of NRS 706.167

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE**

88. **Docket 18-01001** The request of Maria Valencia d/b/a A+ Rolling Towing to extend the temporary discontinuance of services provided under CPCN 7343, from June 1, 2018 through September 1, 2018. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
89. **Docket 18-01011** The Application of The Town Diesel Mechanic Truck and Auto, LLC d/b/a The Town Diesel Heavy Towing for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Juan Mercado appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Commissioner Assad summarized the Application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
90. **Docket 18-01018** The Application of Power Wheels Towing, LLC d/b/a Power Wheels Towing for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent and non-consent tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Nicolas Franco-Palma appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Commissioner Assad summarized the Application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
91. **Docket 18-03009** The Application of A and L Mobile Repair and Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Loris Landas appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Commissioner Assad summarized the Application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

- 92. Docket 18-05034** The temporary discontinuance from May 24, 2018 through November 24, 2018 of consent and non-consent tow car services provided by Vegas Valley Towing, LLC under CPCN 7192, Sub 5. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE**

- 93. Docket 18-03018** The Application of Ben, LLC d/b/a Luxurious for an expansion of authority granted under CPCN 2213. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Futsum Beyene read a statement regarding his request to remove the staging language from his certificate. Request denied 2-1 Commissioner Newton opposed
- 94. Docket 18-05014** The temporary discontinuance from June 5, 2018 through December 5, 2018 of charter bus services provided by Jambo Transportation, LLC d/b/a Jambo Transportation under CPCN 2163. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

EXEMPTION REQUESTS

- 95. Docket 18-04022** VR Terror Tours, LLC seeks a declaration of exemption pursuant to NAC 706.147 from the requirement to obtain a CPCN to provide intrastate commercial passenger transportation in Nevada.
Jay Martinez and Era McCarthey appeared on behalf of VR Terror Tours, LLC. Applications Manager Liz Babcock detailed the request. Request denied 3-0

NAME CHANGES

- 96. Docket 18-05016** The Petition of Silver State Limousine Service, LLC for approval to change their fictitious name to do business as Silver State Limo for services provided under CPCN 1129. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock detailed the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
- 97. Docket 18-05025** The Petition of TC Nevada, LLC for approval to add a fictitious name to do business as TLC Luxury Transportation for services provided under CPCN 2201. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock detailed the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

- 98. Docket 18-03031** Petition for Reconsideration of Driver Permit #4624 Eric Schreiterer – failure to appear.
Item heard during the afternoon session with Item 136. Request denied 3-0
- 99. Docket 18-05007** Petition for Reconsideration from Geele Aboker– failure to pay fines on Citation 14627.
Geele Aboker appeared and detailed his request. Approved 3-0

- 100. Docket 18-05018** Petition for Reconsideration from Myron Todd Driver Permit # 2036– failure to appear.
Request denied 3-0
Denial rescinded and Petition granted 3-0
Hearing to be reset to 1:45pm July 12, 2018.
- 101. Docket 18-05030** Petition for Reconsideration of Driver Permit #5893 Tewodros Desalenge – failure to appear.
Request denied 3-0
- 102. Docket 18-05032** Petition for Reconsideration from Jeffrey Hubbs– reconsideration of fines on Impound I-3065.
Jeffrey Hubbs appeared, indicated he is facing financial hardship and requested a reduction of fines owed on the impound. Impound fine to be included in payments, and payment reduction to \$125 per month. Approved 3-0
Prior approval rescinded 3-0
Impound fine to be reduced to \$0.00, payment plan on Citation 19842 to be reduced to \$125.00 a month Approved 3-0
- 103. Docket 18-05033** Petition for Reconsideration of Driver Permit #4588 Reginald Stewart – failure to appear.
Mr. Stewart appeared. Hearing to be reset for 1:30 p.m. on July 12, 2018 Approved 3-0

PETITION TO DEVIATE FROM REGULATION

- 104. Docket 18-06007** Request from Allvalley, LLC d/b/a Code Blue Towing, CPCN 7323, to deviate from NAC 706.4275 pursuant to NAC 706.1305, seeking to use electronic signatures for approving tags and impounds from the owner of the real property and/or an authorized agent of the owner of the real property.
Brett Miller appeared on behalf of Code Blue Towing and detailed the request and the changes in the electronic system. Approved 3-0

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS

- 105. Docket 18-05012** The Application of LV Quik Tow, LLC d/b/a LV Quik Tow for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7202.2. Staff investigation concluded.
Ziv Goldman, Manager, appeared on behalf of LV Quik Tow. Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
- 106. Docket 18-05026** The Application of Richard Davidson d/b/a Rick’s Mr. Tow for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7168. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
- 107. Docket 18-05027** The Application of Stephen Perry d/b/a Salt Flats Towing for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7312. Staff investigation concluded.
Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

- 108. Docket 18-05035** The Application of Puliz Moving & Storage Company, Inc. for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3134. Staff investigation concluded.
Greg Puliz, Vice President of Puliz Moving & Storage appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
- 109. Docket 18-05050** The Application of Mammoth Limousine a Series of Platinum LV Transportation, LLC d/b/a Mammoth Limousine for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1105, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.
Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esquire, Ashley Wright and Craig Smedman appeared on behalf of Mammoth Limousine. Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
- 110. Public Comment**
*Jeffrey Hubbs appeared and requested clarification. See Item 102.
none*

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION

- 111. Public Comment**
none

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

- 112. Docket 15-11025** Status check regarding the previously approved application of Nevada Relocation Services, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide household goods moving service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded.
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.
- 113. Docket 18-01027** The request of Las Vegas Party Barge, LLC d/b/a Las Vegas Topless Tours to extend the temporary discontinuance of services provided under CPCN 2215, from July 1, 2018 through December 1, 2018. Staff investigation concluded.
John Giovagnorio appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
- 114. Docket 18-03017** The Joint Application of Strip Limousine Services, LLC d/b/a Strip Limo, d/b/a SLS and Strip Limo, LLC for Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights Under CPCN 1131. (DN)
Brent Carson, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Applicants. Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
- 115. Docket 18-06004** The Joint Application, and Supplements thereof, of Pink Jeep Tours Las Vegas, Inc. d/b/a Pink Jeep Tours and Pink Jeep Nevada, Inc. for Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights Under CPCN 1078, Sub 1. (DN)
*Item heard during the morning session, to be reheard during the afternoon session as noticed.
Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esquire appeared with Shaun Wendell, Owner, Tim Miller, CEO, Billy Johnson, President, and Terry Powers, General Manager of Pink Jeep Tours. Appearing on behalf of Herschend Enterprises; John Fitzgibbons, Senior Vice President, Steve Earnest, Vice President/General Counsel and Chris Herschend, Vice Chairman, Board of Directors. Shaun Wendell, Pink Jeep Tours, offered a statement. Chris Herschend, Herschend Enterprises, offered a statement regarding their plans of operation. Applications Manager Liz Babcock stated the intervention period ends July 6, 2018. Approved 3-0*

STORAGE LOT DESIGNATION REQUESTS

- 116. Docket 18-05029** Pursuant to NRS 706.4489(7), the Authority will consider the request from Allstate Insurance for designation of a vehicle storage lot operated by 57 Storage at 4810 N. Lamb Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89115. The Authority will consider approval of the storage lot designation with respect to jurisdictions for which executed indemnification agreements have been provided in conformity with NRS 706.4489(7)(a) and NRS 706.4489(4).
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE

- 117. Docket 18-04013** The Order to Show Cause issued to Las Vegas Master Tow, LLC as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7332, should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock detailed the procedural history of the docket. CPCN revoked 3-0
- 118. Docket 18-05023** The Order to Show Cause issued to Super Express, Inc. d/b/a Chykko's Towing as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7308, should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock detailed the procedural history of the docket. CPCN revoked 3-0
- 119. Docket 18-05024** The Order to Show Cause issued to R&P Commercial Truck Repair, Inc. d/b/a Royal Towing as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7360, should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock detailed the procedural history of the docket. CPCN revoked 3-0

APPLICATIONS TO DISMISS

- 120. Docket 16-12017** The Application of Social Gathering in Motion, Inc. for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter limousine service within the State of Nevada. Deputy Commissioner's Motion to Dismiss Application.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock detailed the procedural history of the docket. Application dismissed 3-0
- 121. Docket 17-05007** The Application of Art Transport, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service within the State of Nevada. Deputy Commissioner's Motion to Dismiss Application.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock detailed the procedural history of the docket. Application dismissed 3-0
- 122. Docket 17-11022** The Application of D&M Transport, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service within the State of Nevada. Deputy Commissioner's Motion to Dismiss Application.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock detailed the procedural history of the docket. Application dismissed 3-0

APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVER PERMITS

(Closed sessions may be held for items 123 through 147 to consider character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, and physical or mental health pursuant to NRS 241.030.)

123. **Permit 4157** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Jeffrey E. Lane for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 3/26/18)
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

124. **Permit 7245** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Ebony Cole for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (03/19/18)
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

125. **Permit 7654** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Carlos Lopez for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 05/18/18)
Permit denied 3-0

126. **Permit 7831** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Angel Gutierrez for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 05/18/18)
Permit denied 3-0

127. **Permit 8078** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Richard Stearns for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (05/18/18)
Richard Stearns appeared in Reno and provided additional written documentation.
Permit denied 3-0

128. **Permit 5020** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Carl Smith for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 05/18/18)
Permit denied 3-0

129. **Permit 7846** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Keith Nichols for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 05/18/18)
Permit denied 3-0

130. **Permit 4978** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Chad Bastanchury for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 05/25/18)
Permit denied 3-0

131. **Permit 2793** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of James Richard Jr. for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 05/25/18)
Permit denied 3-0

132. **Permit 7837** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Steven Smith for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 05/25/18)
Permit denied 3-0

133. **Permit 7983** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Anthony Gatan for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 05/25/18)
Permit denied 3-0

- 134. Permit 7848** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Trevor Anderson for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 05/25/18)
Permit denied 3-0
- 135. Permit 8049** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of JT Carr for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 05/25/18)
Permit denied 3-0
- 136. Permit 4624** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Eric Schreiterer for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 05/25/18)
Item 98 to be heard collectively with Item 136. Permit denied 3-0
- 137. Permit 8057** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of James Lewis for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 05/25/18)
Permit denied 3-0
- 138. Permit 8055** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Jaime Martinez for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (05/25/18)
Mr. Martinez appeared. Status check to be heard October 4, 2018 Agenda.
- 139. Permit 8051** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Roger Duran for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 05/25/18)
Roger Duran appeared, hearing reset.
- 140. Permit 8050** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Roger Shenouda for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 05/25/18)
Roger Shenouda appeared, hearing reset.
- 141. Permit 4083** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Ali Yasin Robso for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 05/29/18)
Permit denied 3-0
- 142. Permit 5901** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Felix Babb for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 05/29/18)
Permit denied 3-0
- 143. Permit 7585** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Richard Navarro for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 05/29/18)
Permit denied 3-0
- 144. Permit 3760** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Malik Alamudeen for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 05/29/18)
Permit denied 3-0
- 145. Permit 8197** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of William Price for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (FTA 05/29/18)
Permit denied 3-0
- 146. Permit 5415** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Steven Pekowski for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (05/29/18)
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

147. Permit 7589 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Rico Quintero for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. (05/29/18)
Permit denied 3-0

148. Public Comment
none

149. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 2:05 p.m.